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ANATGOLE Re NOSENKO

CRUCTAL GUESTIONS

A. ANATOLE was consulted 31 March and 1 and 2 April 1969
concerning his recommendations on how to proceed to elicit
additional information from NOSENKO. ANATOLE offered specific,
topics and questions about which NOSENKO is to be questioned

after setting forth items or topics which ANATOLE considers

A the CRUCIAL QUESTIONS which need explanation or resolution,

These CRUCIAL QUESTIONS are set forth below with comment or

. notations which emerged during our discussions.
‘B. ANATOLE understands that the immediété period of

: elicifation £rom NOSENKO is part of the program to attempt to
resolve the bona fides of NOSENKO. He understands that his
participation and contribution is actually the implementation

. of the program he originally believed was to be followed
‘ﬁefdre there wefe any conclusions about NOSENKO's bona fides.
ANATOLE had been reviewing his file material and the trﬁpscripts
of his'comments in January 1959 (ThehKY transcripts) so he |
was prepared to discuss aspects of the CRUCIAL QUESTIONS_as

" well as specific elicitation topics.l'As our contribution to .
the discussion with ANATOLE we had propared 26 papers relating
specifically to NOSENKO and I had notés concerning other points

or topics to be discussed. Each paper was read by ANATOLE, he

S
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retained certain of the papers and, as set forth below, he
commented about certain of the papers or related matters.

After outlining the CRUCIAL QUESTIONS we worked out an elici-

tation guide to be followed with NOSENKO as the beginning of
- the pfogram. The elicitation guide is detailed separately.
C. ANATOLE submits the following as his recommendation
-about how to proceed with NOSINKO:

1. Isolate the CRUCIAL OQUESTIONS for our guidénce

-end consideration. (e basically accomplished this 31 March
and 1 auﬁ 2 April although obviously these may be revised)-

2. nDevise questions for elicitation. The questioning
of NOSENKC is to begin immediately and is to follow ths pro- |
cedures set forth separately. (The initial phasé of this:was

-gccomplished. Additional or rcvised elicitation topics or
questions wili be considered when the results of the fifst
elicitation phaée are reviewed with ANATOLE).

3. A polygraph examination;. (ANATOLE bolieves anothor
polygraph based on questions he will help frame will.be-essentiai.
It is his opinion that it will be possible to nake the polygraph
neaningful if questiéns are based on a careful review bf thé
results of the elicitation and specifically on the basis of
his knowledge., ANATOLE believés.it'should be possihble to use
the polygraeph effectively and to eliminate 6r explain more

adequately the qualifications concerning NOSENKO's veracity
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such as "substantially truthful' by pinpointing queétions
and areas where there remains doubt. ANATOLE agreed there
might be a question of when a polyzraph examination should
be administered since it might be more effective after the
confrontation or'hostile interrogation of NOSENKD.)
4. A hostile/confrontation interrogation phase at

. which time NOSENXO would be faced with the errors, incén-
sistencies, falsehoods, etc., in his story and advised that
his mission failed. This phase of the approach to NOSENKO
would only be undertaken upon conclusion of the elicitation
phase or if or when NOSENX0O's attitude changes dufing the
‘elicitation phase. The confrontation would be undertaken
oniy when full research on cvery aspect of each CRUCIAL
QUESTION has been completed and specific questions are

' framed with ANATOLE on the basis of NOSENKO's information or

answers and all collateral information. In this connection

ANATOLE expects contihuing reséarch on each crucial gueétion

so that each cﬁn be examined on the basis of a summary of az}
infofmation about the question, the dgtails of what ﬁCSENKO "
has said and related or collateral information such as '
photographs or documents, etc. The hostile inferrogation phase
ANATOLE anticipates will be undertaken only after full consid-
eration of all possible problems. For example ANATOLE stresses
he will neced to review the Bagley letter of November 1966 to
NOSENKO since this will be a Key element in censidexing how to

" proceed with the confrontation as well as to attempt to determine
i

W o
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what influence that letter has had on NOSENKO during the 67-068
interviews.

D. It was necessary to emphasize to ANATOLE the fact
that at this time it is not possible for ég to assure him that

everything NOSENKC has said on any topic has been rascovered

or is retrievable even for the interview period of 1967-1968
{and 68). Hoting tha‘papars we had prepared ANATOLE had to

bs told there was no assurance that everytaing NOSENKO has

said was 1ncluucd or considered when attempting to extract

or summarize his statements about 2 persom or event. Specif;
icaily'it was noted that with a fow exceptions neo topic or

item is fully covered during one or two interviews. Even

tﬁough ANATCLE recognized the problem based on his review of

the tranécripts of the 1967-68 interviews it was necessary

to emphasize the fact that the validity of any given question
we had framed might be challenged, reversed or modifiéd as the
'prcces§ of indexing: the transcripts continued. ANATOLE was
told that as of 51 March 1969 we had been able to index and
extract the transcripts and menmoranda of the 1867-68 1nterv1ews.
only through X-188 of approximately EGD-Hnmemoranda. ANATOLE
also was told it is not possible to be certain that_éll prévious
information from NOSENKO can be accurately and fully recovered,
For this reason it is difficult if neot imnpossible te isolate

what he night have sald in 19064 and/or 1965 and comparc that
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statement with what he said in 1968, ANATOLE also acknowledged -
noting the pessible significunce of the interview techniques

as these have varied over the years., Contrast in the technique
and the approach to NOSENKO whexo, for example, he is provided
information or asked oniy to confirm a leading questican has
tended to dilute if not obscure what NOSENXO actually has

had to say about many subjects; at this stage it may be
virtuaily impossible to distinguish NOSENKO's original infor-
pnation from subsequent statements modified as a result of.

" questioning. This problem is an important consideration
because the approach to the elicitation phase was developéd
with tﬁis in-mind. Essentially it was agreed with ANATOLE
that despite previous statements or information £rom NOSENKQ
the elicitation phase would be managed to atteanpt to oBtain_

from NOSENKO everything he has to offer or say about each

" CRUCIAL OUESTION at this time without reference to any‘previoﬁs

statement. It is ANATOLE's opinion that if NOSENKO provides

a full statement without prompting that further questioning
can bo meaningful after analysis of his statement despite
the possibility HOSENKO has modified or revised kis information
as he has learned or apparently lcarmed what he thinks is
wanted or he should say. ANATOLE belleves the f'ndémental
problem remains and that despite NOSENKQ's twists and turns

jt will be possible to sort through the various stories to

focus on the reason for NOSEHEOYs dispatch and determine the
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key items of diversion,

E. In reply to ANATOLE's question he was told that the
FBI continued to interview NOSENXO usually with Mr. Solie
present but that I did not know in advance anything about the
topics of any inferviews. I told ANATOLE it was my opinion
ihat once elicitation from NOSENXO began on the basis of his

. Tecommendations that other interviews would stoﬁ. Yo
recognized and agreed that there night be a tactical an&/or
psychological problem with NOSENKO by shifting the interview
'technique to elicitation rather than consultation and a
respénse 1o’ questioning. ANATOLE could not emphasize too

' strongly the neéd to let NOSENKO .respond fully with minimal
prodding or stimulation and without refreshing his menory.,
ANATOLE was told it was my understanding the elicitation ;
'phasé would be conducted by Mr, Solie without FBI partici-’
bation although I did tell ANATOLE that the elicitation trans-
éript results would uﬁdoubtedl} be given to the FBI just as
have the resﬁlfs of all the 1967-69 interviews.

F. ANATOLE expects and recommends that the period of
elicitation will bé followed by the period of interrogation .
or confroutation to be conducted by a tean of fhreo persons .
The security expert, Mr. Solic: a counterintelligence specialist

who knows related cases and CI problems, and a Soviet specialist.
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ANATOLE says this tean apﬁroach will be necessary to implement
a fast moving interrogation, based on the script he will help
devise, which will not permit NOSENXO time to reflect or

think about his answers. The tactic will be to insist on

immediate and full answers and ANATQLE insists that once the

new elicitation phase begins NOSENKO not be permitted to

write any answers: He is not to bs given any written assign-
ments: every response and reply is to be ofal and transcribed
. and NOSENKO must be encouraged and permitted to respond fullyé
he is not to be asked to confirm or deny any statement nor is
“he to be assisted in replying to any question with suggestions_
or reminders.

- G. ANATOLE recognizes the problem of information from
~FﬁI sQurces and the release of thlu information to hinm.  He
respeCns the FBI need to protect its sources and understands_H 
the FBI attitude even though he quite obviously dlsagrees. He
believés that our failure to make reiévant information availaﬁle
to him is shortszghted and lessens both his effectiveness and.
our ability to decipher the NOSEHNKO pug:lc-fasLer. Ah&TOLL
recalls that at the time NGSENKO defécte& in 1964 and there
was discussion with the FBI about the- SASHA lead and related.
matters he asked for FBEI file-and-soﬁrce information pertinent

to the problems, ANATOLE continues to believe there probably
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is a sericus quéstion about the possible significance of
HOSENKO to penetration of the FBI and the bona fides of FBI
sources in terms of misinformation (disinformation) in
relatién to both NOSENKO and other information, He is of
the opinion that a FBI source(s) probably came to the FBIL
after his defection and perhaps after NOSENKG's contact if
not dispatch in 1964, He suggests the possibility there may
~be a false arrest and show trial of a FBI source in order to
further bolster NOSENKO's story. Although it has. not been
possible to discuss this aspect of the NOSENKO story with
CANATOLL it scems clear that if we are to gain full nmeasure
from-ANATULE‘it will be necessary for the FBI to approve
or conduct a bfiefing of ANATOLE appropriate to puting a
pcfspective on the FBI sources so he can assess what they

have said about NOSENKO and GOLITZYN. o

H. - The following are the CRUCIAL QUESTIONS which are to
form the basis for elicitation from NOSENKO. They arc set
forth in the order discussed. -

1. Misinformation in the Second Chief Dircctorate (scp)

(This is an dmmediate topic for elicitation as set forth-sépafaiely)

2. Leadership of the KGB

3. Leadership ef the First Chief Dircctorate (FCD)

4, Leadership of the SCD

S. SHELEPIN's 1859 Report ({This toplc will be discussed
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more thoroughly with ANATOLE before the question is raised
with KOSENXO again. ANATOLE was emphatia in stating that it
had been a mistake to raise the subject of the KGB policy and
1959 yeorganization with NOSENKO. He read the paper with
attachments but deferred comment except tc note that NOSENKO
had said very little of significance. It was at this tine

- that AHWATOLE first notod it was a mistake to pernit NOSENKO
to write memoranda. ANATOLE'obViously considers this aspect .
~of the NOSENKO case most important and a topic which requifes:
his study particularly in view of the fact he now has extracts
from the GOLENIEWSKI letters which relate to the 1959 KGB
re@rganization and disinformation. ANATOLE also did not recali 

the book so it will be necessary to make certain he has a

k-]

copy.)

+

' 6, Penetration of the American Embassy Moscow

(ANATOLE considers this a most important topic which requires
additional study and elicitation later after research will
pernit us to assess NOSENKO's statements rapidly. AﬂATOLE'_
reiterates his conéerh that it is exactly and specifically

in this area that NOSENKO's reassurance of no KGB successes.
is most likely diversion. AHNATOLE cxpressed his concern that
in January he may have commentcd too extensively and theoret-
ically about this problen., lie now wants to re-cxamine this
problem and refocus everyone back more precisely to NOSENKO

and his story)
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7. Penetration of CIA (This is a topic for later
elicitation from NOSENKG.)

8. VASSALL Case (ANATOLE believes NOSENKO should

be asked to reconstruct completely in detail everything he
knows about the VASSALL case: times, sourcas, officers, etc.,
at one taped session. Sinultaneously ANATOLE says we should
construct a complete chronology of everything NOSENKO

has said about the VASSALL case since June 1962, iacluding

the questions or comments put to NOSENKO about VASSALL. An

analysis comparison of these two papers will follow,

ANATOLE proposes it may be possible to demonstrate -

how a possibie_penetration of CIA could have precluded NOSENKO's

safety from 1962 to 1964. This may assist us to solve our

problem and also be ultimately useful in confronting NOSENKO

on the point of his dispatch and apparent immunity.

9, -Boris BELITSKIY Case (ANATOLE approved e}igitation?'
and questioning on the basis of the summary éﬁd.duestiopnaire;
NATOLE stresses the need to coﬁfine the questioning to. the
ques%ﬁonnairc and the fact that NOSLENKD is not to be givén'.
additional informafion about the éase, its origins, ctc.,
cither as we knew it or now know it Ffrom ANATOLE. Thefe-willh
be some tie-in to the elicitation about Viadimir Luovich ARTEMOV
and Alcksandr Konstantinovich KIGLOV but otiier than the questions

2s set forth in the papers ANATOLE reviewed there should be no

ey
—

ons asked which brief HOSEHRD or relzsite the three or

.

[

£

e

“n

any other persons.
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ANATOLE needs & photograph of ARTEMOV to make certain
of identification and he needs photos otaers in the delegatlon
with BELITSKIY to try to determine if there were other KGB
officers in the delegation whé might have beeﬁ in on:the case

or the disinformation aspect)

10. The 1960 period of NOSENKO's carcer.
‘This is to be an elicitation topic later after we
have sumharized what we can about NOSENKO's stdry of this

period. In reply to ANATOLE's question based on his review

-of the paper NOSENKO Timetable and Associates I told ANATOLE -

the reaearcher had found it impossible to date to sort out
and 1solate NOSENKO's 1967-68 statements about his career
durlnu the perlod 1960 to 1962 ANATOLE was told this was
obviously a priority job but that it just had been an im-
possible task without additional research and analysis. We
will discuss this fully when the isolation is complete& and
in con;unctlon thh .Oother topics. ‘

11. Vadim Viktorovich KOSOLAPOV s November 1960 trip.

This item is for later elicitation after more
research is completed about the code'clerks; perhaps a reinves-
tigation to make positive identifications, etc. " ANATOLE asked
if KQSOLAPOV'S trip to Copenhagen was confirmed (N-167 pg. 16)
and’ I told him I thought it was under a different nanme.

ANATOLE would like details.

~~wm ¥
—

pua]

r"%
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12, The Robert Lee JOUNSOH case.

ANATOLE considers this an iiportant aspect of
NOSENKO's throw-away matevial. He again questions Ghy_the
SCDH would lend tschnicians to the FCD and wants HOSENKO to
explain this in detail as well as to fully detail again how,
from whom, ctc., NOSENKO learned of this case., ANATOLE is

of the opinion new questions can be asked but agreed to defer

¢licitation on this case primarily because I pointed out

. that in 1965 a paper was written setting forth apparent

inlierent security weaknesses in the Johnson case sone of which

at least suggested strongly that, in addition to Johnson's

lack of access at one time, the KGI could have anticipated

a blow at any wmonent., I outlined some of the points I recail
about the weaknesses of the pr1HC1wa1; and quite frankly I
told ANATOLE that I doubted that anyomne currently of the 0p1n101

NOSENKO is bona fide would be any more inclined to credit the

) 1965 paper today than he has in the past. I agreed that it

might be useful to-again attempt to get MOSENKO'S story about
the JOHNSON case wheh this story ‘would be cxclusxvely NOSEQRO'S.
13. Aleksey Mikhaylovich GORBATENKO. |

ANATOLE wants NOSENKO to tell in detail everything

he knows about GORBATENKQ. ANATOLE notes the 1955 promotion is

a key elecment but stresses no mention of this is to be made
to NOSENKD, Despite previous nentions of GORBATENKO, which

should be collated, NOSENKO is to restate everything completely.

S g T e e
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14, Serafim Nikalayevich LYALIN

Elicitation about LYALIN is to follow later.
All references to LYALIN by NOSENKO should be collated with
co}lateral information about him, If there is a pirotograph
of LYALIN, ANATOLE wants to sce it to verify any NdSENKO
identification.

15, Vladislav Mikhaylovich KOQVSHUK. ANATOLE

‘considers NOSENKO's information about XOVSHUK most important
as a 1ater elicitation poiut, He does not want NOSENKQO asked
‘any questions about KOVSHUK which may;relate to KOVSHUK's
trip to the U.S.A. or KOVSHUK's association with KISLOV. If
. NOSENKO inlcdnnection with detailing the biographies of his
,friends includes any of this about KéVSHUK he is NOT to be
questioned on‘this matter or about the woman trouble previously
‘mentionzd.

ANATOLE needs exact dates KOVSHUK was in the ﬁ.S.
and any details of activities he can be given from FBI reporting.
In connection with oﬁr discussion about KOVSHUK possibly working
with and asseociating with journalists ANATOLE said he recalled
an incident which he thiﬂks took place in 1959 when he mef_ )
KOVSHUK on the street not far from the KGB officeé when KOVSHUK
signalled him not to spsak. ANATOLE did not and observed

KOVSHUX neet a Soviet journalist in .an apparent agsnt type nceting.
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ANATCLE said he had forgotten this incident and he never spoke
to KOVSHUK about it. HATOLE cannot recall the name of the
journalist but said he recalls knowing him slightly. He will
try to recall the name. (Note for SM check: did KOVSHUK per
NOSENKO work vs, Americans with journalists and specifically
Ed Stevens?)

16. Eugene Peter SEREBRENNIKOV.

ANATOLE says what NOSENKO has said is clear
but that this needs full research and analysis - what he said
contrasted with what NOSENKO said and what SEREBRENNIKOV said -
before asking NOSENKO‘about this again.

17. Adam BROCHES Case

- ANATOLE was told this lead information was being

reviewed in detail. Thdt there was some apparent confusion

and possibly misinterpretation or misunderstanding about his

lead infarmation.

ANATOLElfeiteratedrhis.point that the KGB Qanted
to rgestablish-relations which had been broken after BROCHES
left France., ANATOLE knows about this from reading ﬁARUBIN
paper and he knows that the KGB wanted to talk to ZARUBIN
about this, )

ANATOLE said 'that he would leave the decision

about when NOSENKO would be asked -about BROCHES again to S¥ -

it could be immediately when the roview was completed or later.

The review is in process and we will ‘have to see what FBI
N ”.: ' .

|

may have asked receatly.
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18, Viktox KOPEYNIN. A later topic.

19. The CHEREPAROV Papers

ANATOLE stresses the importance of this case
butAsqys this must be a later topic for NOSENKO probably in
interrogation although it may be useful to have NOSENKO |
review his kﬁowledge again in detail before confrontation,

ANATOLE referred to the need to analyze
the results of the BOWDEN investipation before proceeding too

far with MHOSENXO. In this connection ANATOLE was told State

7Security was securely organizing this investigation and that

it was currently planned that interviews would commence with

- BOWDEMN first iﬁcluding mention to BOWDEN about his mention

in the CHEREPANOY papers. In response to ANATOLE's question

he was told that to my knowledge the FBI did not yet know

" about the BOWDEN investigation since to date it was a State.

Department inquiry based on a need to clarify certain possible

‘prcblems._ANATOLE said that he saw CHEREPANOV after CHEREPANOY

had transferred to the American Embassy Section wearing.a

Lt. Col. military uniform. ANATOLE said this was unusual and’
it suggests to him that CHEREPANOV was engagéd in an operation,
perhaps a contact posing as a military beginning in }559.

Hé sajid CHEREPANCV had as a constant companion a young man in
the American Department but ANATOLE cannot recall the young
man's name. {ANATOLE suggests later NOSENKO be asked if

CHEREPANOY wore a mili;g;x_uniform.and'who was his companion,

T
- ‘-*----t.-li
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probably in operations.)

HOSENKO had named any friends of Ci

for nanes.
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chonge in CHIERBPANOV's attitude
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ATOLE T did not

ANATOLE said he recalled also there was

kn

a

now

-
X
-
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EPANOYV but would chéck

nd demeanor between carly

1959 to mid - 1960 or, more probably, Dec. 1960 when

ANATOLE saw therepanov again

interpret

A

)

MATOLE said he can only

that CUHEREPANCY was in a better

in personality because he may have

success. ANATOLE is of

in demeanor and mood could only
operations,

23, The

he opinion that CHE

had some operational

ANATOLE says this is not really a crucial

question although

eventually along lines sed

Homossxual Aspects but not om the basis

forth in the paper

£ the

#OSE

N

homosexual

angle (see separate discussion re homosexual aspects).

21.

The

TOROY and PENROVSKIY Cases

o

arak

ANATGLE

until later., They requ

h and discussion. Ve

In January,

+s both of

ire special

are not ready =n
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and we should continue to examine all aspects of the cases
but he concedes a better base of understanding should be laid

before it will he possible to make a meaningful tie to

NOSEKRKO,
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22. NOSENKQ's Friendship with GUK, CHURANOV, *’OVS;H[_”\ 2 CtC.
AMATOLE emphasized the need to get from NOSENKO complete
details about his friends or claimed friends. ANATOLE agreed
with the line of inquiry outlined in the paper “"Knowledge Because
. of Association with other KGB Officers” and said elicitation
should include information sufficient to give us in one nlace
a perspective on NOSENKO's associates and friends. This topic
can be covered immediately. ANATOLE stresses real importance
of Guk, Kovshuk and Churanov to NOSENKO. Ile notes Guk's wife
was the daughter of a minister and asks if NOSENKO'cohld have

introduced them.  He also points out’CHURANOV in school with

NOSENKO.

23 Load

ANATOLE agreed elicitation on this tepic should '%eginA
immediately and was most 1nterested in the possible significance
of this case vis a vis disinformation. He noted, of éourse, thé

~different perspective on the case and that apparently when ﬁhis
case was considered in the context of support to NOSENKO's bona
fides analysis had not taken into account the acﬁual origins
and development of the case, NATOLE immediately connecfed the
SLAVACHENSKAYA énglc to the PENKOVSKIY case and sneculqtﬂd that

the KGR may have been attempting to establish a separate

ostansiblv confirmatory source to the FBI to holster PEHIOVSKIY

B 53216 DocId:32404748 PFage 19



who was in contact with the British and CIA. AYNATOLE emphasized
his view that NOSEMED should not be gziven a hint about the actual

b

becinnings of the case to prevent NOSENKO from modifying his story

.or being led to explanations. NOSENKO should retell his account
1 .

[

B -2se and then be asked the guestions listed

(See N-24 - This 2 later topic) ANATOLE requests
everything available about GINSRURG and specifi liy everything
NOSENKO hﬁs ever said, After the research ANATOLT thinks he
can spot soﬁething in connection with CGINSRURG which is signif icant

but which he says eludes him at this tinme.

25, The;ﬁilEgary Attache Incident.

LTRSS ey
ANATOLE stresses 1mportance again as he 4id in KY

transcripts. He peraxsts in thinking there may be more hete

than we have covered - that one of the MA's may have beén fe—.
cruited or someone élse was recruited and advised about the trip.
He refers to N-32, and malntains this inclident needs reéxamination;
and that probably after rcsearch the Attaches should be queotloned:'
again. ANATOLE says it his recollection that the KGR knew
exactly the device they were looking for:; that the KGR did not

have 2 detectionn device whch cou;d have heon effective and that

v

the use of a box which looked like a detectlon machine was stac

'ﬂ
]
o
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to cover up fact XGB knew exactly where to find the device and

what it was. He says his recollaction is that KGR ¥new vhere

to lool and there was no search or monitoring. They just went

to the right place., This mecans to ANATOLE a humar not 2 machine

source. He says questioning NOSENKOQ abont this can only follow
research,
Lo Bt s e itk
(A"\*OLF asknd if the informaticn about the Japanese
Colconel in intelligence had heen worted to the .Japaunese and

whot was the outcome. ANATOLE was told T did not know - would

check.)

ANATOLT was interested in this btut we did not dwell
. R T WY

on this subject. ANYATOLE believe it a give away diversion
although probably trus. Decision re add nal elicitation to
be made by S on basis time and frawming questions,

27. Microphenes in American 535@}

AMNATOLE still sug ests review this information from

g nart:cularly to establish e: 3CL1Y

o~

HNOSENKO and requestionin
what NOSENKO said when and if he said anything about X077TH ren
Wing. Decision re timing of guestioning by Sﬁ.
28. WATKINS - Canadian Anbassador Case.
ATATOLE thinks it necassary NOSENYO yetell In detail

pvervthine he knows about WATKINS in samo way ha to be asked

wlont Vassall., Then It will ke nocescary line out and conpare
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exactly what ANATOLE said and what NOSENKO said. ANATOLY polints

out importance of early information from MOSENXO before bhe was

given background informatlion or leading quc;t101s. ANATOLE
thinks this can begin early in elicitation or be done later.
'De sion re timing by SH, :

(ANATOLE thinks it might be helpful fer him to review
what NOSENXO has said about Svetlana STALINA AGETEUPB A ~ e e
5 sneculative but ANATOLE recalls or was tolé NOSENKD '

’.—.

This

should or did know something and he thinks there may be sone

clue here about NOSENKO's aQSOCJatP , friends, etc., possibly
e T L L S
of importance.)

25.. Code Clerks - 59-62 e .

S e

ANATOLEG agailn emphasizes his need to see a full review’

.. of results of investigation of all the code clerk cases. He is s

convinced there may be a case here and that the clues have heen

mlssed or o%erlooked. Hie says he cannot recall the necesséry o oo
detail and that it is only when ho can be stzmulated with nqmea,

dates, etc., that he may be able to plinpoint some angle of

significance. ANATOLE was told we were 2150 bothered aoout these

s
w

cases - that much work had been done but that, quite fran ly L
could not sstimate how long it would take to assemble the information

for orderly review. AMATOLE was told this is on the agenda - it

is a matter of time and nmeoplc. Any guestioning of NOSENKD about
theze cases can only ke done ’
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30. CIA Complex Mescow

ANATOLE said it would be necessary to research and

collate all the informatien ahout CIA offlic and operations
in Moscow including visitors, l.e., TDYe2rs, to get a picture

of their activities, associates, XKGB officers they met and

“oparational activities which might have made them vulnerablé.

ANATOLE opines KOSENKD should know more specifics about this and

‘that later it will bhe néccssnrx to question him with specifics

during the confrontation stage after cemparing late glicitation

'feSults with‘collateral detalls.

31. A Gode Clerk in American Fmbassy with Spanish Language
or_iqanigg_gackoround.
ANATOLE noted the refetence in the paper re Vladimir

'Lvovich ARTEMOV to NOSENXO's information that ARTEMOV knew Spanish
. and sald there might be a connection to something he vaguely
'recﬁlleh ahout an interest in or a case pgainst an ;merlca; code
clérk of Sﬁunish'backgreund or vwhe spoke Spanish. AMATOLE
said the pericd was 1087-60, He could not recall detalls. Hé
sald this'should be considered a special case for him to work on’
now for later questioning of NOSENKO if fcsearch‘Indicated this
necessary. ANATOLE requested :for review any 1nf6rmatinn‘avaliah]e

re code clorks, civilian or military, in Hoscow 37-60 with Sparlsh

iznguage or background.
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32.  Vladinmir SUSLOV and Vasiliy V., VARHRISHEY
ANATOLE agresd that the guestions reo VAKHRUSHEY should

asked of NOSENED during the first elicitatinsn stages. ANATOLR

-
-

e given any indication of our

RUSHEV, (SM MOTE: Question -

leleted from parasranh 11 by SH on basis

UNRNECesSsSATyY. when reviewlng paper with ANATOLE., 'e, of course,

VAKIRUSHEY and researcher had included question becausc

had high US Government contacts Including some early 1950 work

b
basre

on 'U.5. intcllizence cbmhunity reviews.)

o

“?

o

A

‘J'!

necific quesrlon AMATOLE

5]

sked was alwout any collateral
6r documantary information that VAXHRUSHEY attended the Iniyi;ute
of Poreign Relations. He also asked iIf there were photOgréphs

of kﬁKHQL SHEV's wife(s) available and if NOSENKD had identif ie

. then, Ha would like te see them teo. (S NOTE: See 12 August
1

ANATOLE thinks there may be a significant aspect about
NOSENEO's schooling and VAKHRUSHEV's schoeling which needs checking.

ﬁf)ud is speculating on possibility NOSENKO was in Militar)

*d

Tnstitute of Toreign Languases. 1 had te answer ANATOLE that 1

2id not lnow i there was any collateral oroof that NOSENKD was
4 arindent at the Institute eof Forsien/Intornational Nelations

Ler would chech.  ANATOLE preoiacts this noint on the logical
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vy

rogression of NOSENKO's schooling in the military and probability

that higher education would have heen

r

nnder military unless some
special family or cther influence vermitted change. He also notes
NOSEXN kO s conthuatlﬁn in Naval Pervice and confirms hec saw
HOSENKO. in Navy uniform in March 1953 in KGB lidqs.
ANATOLE suggests this aspect be reexamlined after
elicitation iq iight of NOSENXO's answers and information about
VAKHRUSHEY and SUSLOV, who was in Ins tltutc of Foreign Pelatlons.

ANATOLE savs CHURANOV was 1n Foreien Relations Institute. and that
A » AN -+ ,

L.

Cuk was in Military Institute. ANATOLE speculates thls wa‘ be
area where MOSENKO is hiding his close relationship ‘with Guk -
that He might have first known Guk In the Military Inqpxtute although

GUK 2 couple of years older than NOSENKO, Guk worked in GRY
but ANATCLE does not rencmber if Navy. AMNATOLE says “e/ﬁ;ﬁiiderf“
fughor ellc1tat10n later and also a surprise questlion on new“
polygraph about NOSENKO's attendance at the Milltary Institute.

A. The paper. VOSTWRO s Defection was read by A‘ATOLE
;'witﬁ interest. I did not have 2 coplies of this paper. ANATOLE
was told a copy would be furnished him at next wmeeting. Certéln_
comments which follow are based on information from this paper
but a specific comment by ANATOLE was (see para 2 page 2 of papeé):

Laad

Tt is true TSYMRPAL was a former member of Department 4.

It &

N

illogical that TSYMRAL was transferred to the Illegal
nirectornts and more illogical he would travel with-the delegation

if he wore heasd
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Department he would go with theé delecation but nermaily and

nd 11leeal elements.,

=

=]
[
£
—
e
o
Ity
o-.-s
.’Q
=]
el
]

logically there would be no mivi

- - -

he KGB would not permit any publicity or identification of

-3

TSYMBAL if he were head of the Illegals. ANATOLE can only conclude
‘this information is to create the impressien of reorqwnl ation
after his defection,

B. ANATOLE also points out the illegic aspect of a
10L;13t Department officer as sscurity officer to such a delegation,
He a1so notes that when senior officials such as GROMYKO travel
there are spgcially assigned expert éecurity OxflCaTR with their
dalégations if any are sent at.all. iHe notes thﬁt for the most
nart the.senlor officials travel without security efficers except
nrotectlve experts assigned such as would be the situation NOSENK
describes.

AH\%OLE says a ba:ic question for bonfrontation will
be a“out the inclusion of a “speclal security officer” In a
delegation such as onc headed by the Forelgn Minister. He safs
the inclusion of a pcrsﬁn-such as EOSEﬂKQ is very unésual. " The
Forelgn ﬁinlstef and his aldes, etc., are trusted men wno gé
abroad regularly. These are always experienced KGB officers.
on the operations in support of the delegﬁtions and the p]annln"»

¥z well in advance. These officers can handle anything T At a

“Yater date ANATOLE says we can confrent HOSENKO with this

opposite pesition from ANATOLY,
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C. AYATOLE sald the story about MNOSENKO's rele with

-

SHAKHEW just pives a reasen to us ahout why NOSENXO was in

By

GCeneva, There would He ro reason for any special interest hy
NOGENKD. lThe rosidentura could and ﬂould handle any technical
devices and operations such as NOSENED describes.

p. , RePbrorskry
ANATOLE found this connectlon and f nal drinking hout Interesting

and salid b

Q

th Guk and XRUPKOGORSXIY would Ynow what NOSENEO's
mission was in 1262, I ceuld provide ne information about
N

KREPKOGORSXIY and ANATOLE asked to see photo of KREPKOGORSKIV,

ni

rF
e}

no

¢ he could not recall name.

(SM NOTE: SM needs

check significance - where in "NOSENKO - Dafection™ paper.  What

F.  ANATOLE sanys a 1ater question NOSENKO should be
askﬁd/aay in 1962 he re}ected ‘the ldea of using his pésitieﬁ
in tﬁe_Tdurist Department as the loglcal position from which he
could keep in contact with Als; i.e.. 2 tourist sent to $e

yectruited by HOSTNKO, etce.

33. Persomncl of 1st Sectiom, 1st fept. 1959 - 61

ANATOLE believes this will be important arca for late
confrontation after we have opnortunity
ta annlyze svervihineg MNOSENED savys vs the enllateral and ANATOLE'q

infovantion

.
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cests we double check the debhriefing of

NOSENKD's approach and reexamine

and what he has been dolng to see if there is anything which

leoks significant now, 1i.e., anything important

24, The 'aurlce De’ Jean Caqe

ANATOLE said it was important to line ocut in quotes
h |

by date everything that ! ﬂSF‘kO sald ahout BDe Jean and do the same

for the information from ‘1_’_!,;_'['_11_“V_a___s__j_"]__){‘ey‘i_(:_h_"__ ) KNOTXOV. These_

o~

should then be lined out and chromelogically compared with what
ANATOLE said. On the basis of these conclusions and the time
sequenbe we sﬁouléﬁ@ﬁbﬁ*cxamine the problem-of the 1eakéqe of lead
information te try te get indicationssnte least of how, why gnd
whera AHATOLE'S information leaked., ANATOLE said we.shculghéiso
consider the possible problem of lcakage in ceonnection with fhe
WATKIN's Cas2 and the RCMP in this. !z also notes that GRIBANOV's
rele and visit to Paris ﬁay be important so when MOSENKD responds

to questions about GRIBANOV we should coxamine this aspect also.

Snecifically, NOSEMXO should comment ahout why GRIBANOV went to

Paris. - ) .
35, DUSHEX and ﬂDI‘“‘GV

In connectlion with dliscussions ahout GRIVANIYV and his

Tyin in 1942, we discussed the BUSHUY casa aspd ANATOLD was told
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18 January NOSENKYD to Geneva from Parlis.

4 Fely (SM believes) GRIPANOV arrives Paris from Vienna -
S L AU
MOSENKO dcfPCtS

7 Feh. GRIBANOYV departs Parls for Vienna (GRIDANOY uses
name GORBIMCYV in Vienna and with BUSHEY.)

12 Fed Soviets in Switzerland strongly protest to Swiss

about NOSEKKO's defection.

14.Feh (maybe 13 Teh.) GRIBANOV, according to RUSHTK,
relaxed about HOSENKO defection when RUSHEK raised question.

ANMATOLE sug ests questions rc BUSHEK come later.

26, Qecall Telegran

. It is apparent to &:ATOLT there Is significant in-

formation about this aspect of the NOSENKO case from the FRI.

This goes to the. basic question of cooperétion with the ¥BT and
his knowledge which he concédes is a basi¢ FPI decision about
what héisees of the recall telegram information. ANATOLE ﬁas
_seeh only ﬂCéENKOfs.information (transcripts, ctc.). The

- siznificance of this may bear on the question of rank discussed

g

separatély hut even without beling able to discuss all aspects = -
_of the recall telegram with ANATOLE he suggests,we should examine
if we have not dens this‘the details of NOSENKO‘S'admissibns hé
1ied about his rank and the recall telegram. ANATOLE says 1t is
mecessary te determing:  the exact date NOSENKD hroke on -each

story: who was involved: who knew he was belng pressured; was there

caordination with the TRT about the pressurs on the recnil telegrawn;
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4,

what and who led us to conclude the stories woere false; what
were the dates invelved hetween NOSENKO's story of the telegran
and the information from another source(s): was there time for

NASENKO to confirm his use of the recall telegram story: could

[ 8

1e message from NOSENKO Have gotten to another source or wonld

s

t appear the telegram story had to be planned in advance and

“not triggered by confirmation from MOSENKQ: after NOSENKO broke

was the other source(s) LﬂﬂffOﬂt“d was there any change in the
ralations with the other source(s); has there heen any collateral
information reflecting XGB knowledge he has broken on rank or the
telegram srorles ﬂNATGIE'qug;eSts this aspect of the guestion
of_aona fides come .later in confrontation and he assumes SM will

he covering this fully even though he hopes there will he neTWLPSLOH
for ﬁim to he fully read into this. le was told, for the record

since ne obvxously understood the lmnllcatlons I could promise

nothing-since any discussion abont the recall telearam and any

14

other source would mean opening to hla full information about any
source since everyonq, iﬁcluding fhe FRI,knew he wounld never he
satisfied with partialﬂlimited information. He laughingly agréed;
he would press for full information but did concede he mighf

(temporarily?} secttle for less than the full scurce informatlion
157

if the context of the information about MNOSENKD was complete and

e could understand the significance of the seurce's position, etc.
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T said we would think ahout what could he done but that gptimism
was not in order.

37. NOSENKO Statement Condemning Soviet Regime

ANATOLE outlined the.steps to be taken to ohtain frem
NOSENKO a statement which in its ultinate written form may secrve
both as a contrel and a propaganda instrument. ANATOLY believes
that leading NOSENKO to a final absolute written and documented

statement against the Seviets will not only permit us to judge

NOSENKO more accurately by chserving his reactions but also

Y

provide additional nsycholopical pressure useful in the final
stapges of dealing with NOSENKO when we confront him with the
evidence we know.he was on a mission. ANATOLE believes the
fihal-denunciatory:statement way help tin the balance in gailning
NOSENKD's cdoperation/confession.
The steps to he taken arec as follows:
- " . A. Elicit from NOSENKO statements as detailed and
Speﬁifi; as possible condemﬁing the Soviet regime, the KGB; the
pafty, 1nd1§lduals, etc.. This should be at a fast tempgl {This
can begin immediately.) |
‘ R." After reviewing these statcments elicit from
NOSENXO increasingly detailed condemnatory stateﬁents-by having
him add details about persons and activities. |
€. Concurrent with 37A abavé NOSENXD should he asked
o epumerate in detail each oxample of -fhose thlngs he did, sav

-

o+ heard abaut which brousht him to the peint of defection. If

ha dnos not mention the XGR then at Inter stage in the

slicitation process ne igr;?”hg nressed far rsasons he dislikas
it a \:.
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the KGR, te should be led to make statements about repugnant

¥68 technlaues such as blackmail, hetero-sexual and homesexual

cutrapments against diplomats, tourists, prominent Western
sciontists, etc. He should be led to express his disgust at

every stage

abrut the intlwmidation practiced and should inclu

de

Ly

Pussian youth and

the spying on intcllectuals.

D. After NOSENKD has enumerated and elaborated his
denunciation and condemnation of the Soviets, orally and at

lencoth he should %e asked to write in his cwn words a statement

]

which he will agree can be published. He should be asked at

this point, although it may he necessary to ask him earlier, if

tatement condemning the

o

he- is prepared to make an official
Soviet regime and specific people. le will he told that with
his coopération we want to expose the Soviet regime on the b%sis
of real knowledge. This first statement will be revised by us |
to iﬁcludﬁ specifics and which will include statements such as
"1 condemn SHELEPIN, GR;BANOV, etc, for - O - - -7: "I condemn

GRIBANOV for forcing me to engage in reprehensible homosexual

entrapments - - i "I condemn a system which deals in misinformation

1

and confusion such asz that led by AGAYANTS - - V.

E. At a later stage after review of his other
statements about personnel, the KGB organization, etc; a5 follow-
up he should in interview only detail what steps were taken to

covnteract the damnge freonm fOLYTZYR's defection and the KCB

ration,

v

reersani e should list .all nersonnel structural and
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narticularly the functional changes in the KGB. He shonld be

asked the speclfic question of when was a conference held to

cons:der the Lmnact of COLITZYMN's knowledpe about tourists and

1A
the 1pss of documents. e should relate this te the 1864 Tourist
Conference he says was scheduled.
F. The final written condematery statement will he

considered for publication with or without NOSENKO's approval or

¢

agreement. The statement should be a key element in assessing

!

hiz reaction at the point where hls confession/cooperation is
solicited and he is told it will bz published.

38. 'uOQL KO s "QA HA'" Case

There was little discussion of this except to consider
need to review more and consider this a topic for later questioning.
39. PREISEREUND

ANATOLE considers this a topic worth more study and

a5

'TGVILW on the basis that something may have been overlooked
wnLcH relates to misinformation about the Arerican Embassy. or
American personnel. We should no;vconsider this case closed and
more research is needed: -

(ANATOLE sses no relevancy to the Questions'rq GOLITZYN.
I-f we have sonme operationally significant angle he can approve

‘questions but he sees none - he finds this unnecps ary and qupst;od

15 especlally unnecessary. ANATOLE
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pointed out the HW¥ic and only ques_‘"tion wif%!ﬁ.espect to NOSENKO
is misinformation and he gees no advénfage.or assistance
resulting from-quéstioﬂsabout GOLITZYN, However, he said this
was not his decision. He was told the paper about the GOLITZYN

question was prepared by a researcher who works exclusively

at this time on the 1967-1968 materials and the researcher

responded to a general requirement to extract information and
frame Questions to be asked of NOSENKO which could be tested
against known information, The researcher obviously beliéves
that if NOSENXO were to make a false or misleading statement
which GOLITZYN has or could deny or prove ﬁrong NOSENKO would

be in a bind. ANATOLE was also told he must understand that

.compartmentation in research and on NOSENKO as well as on

H¥ 53216

larger issues means that we will review a few papers which are

useless in the larger context eventhough to the researcher who

has a narrow view the concern is real.)

40, Cennadiy Ivanovich GRYAZNOV.

7 ANATOLE's reaction to the questions and paper was that they
will not accomplish much of significance re GRYAZNOV since he
thinks there is a GRYAZNQV relationship to the code clerk cases
which.can only be determined after that research and analysis
of information about GRYAZNOV. He agréed thelqpestions could -
be used later during elicitation as time fillers and péeliminary
to hard questions but not much will come because the quéstions

are not to the point, which he did not -explain fully.
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ANATOLE did‘specificaily challenge MNOSENKOQ's story of his
close relationship with GRYAZNOV 2s a lie. ANATOLE nétes the
possibility there was leakage of his ideﬁtification to the FDI
and CIA of GRYAZNOV as a source. Particularly ANATOLE says

NOSENKO's story of a clese relationship with GRYAZNOV in 1662

“is probably false because there was no previous relationship’

icading to this. ANATOLE said definitely that GRYAZNOV would
ﬁave been punished if the KGR Lnew he was identified as a source
to GOLITZYN. |

ANATOLE says there is 2 contradiction with NGSENKﬁ trying .
to build§uplhis relationship with GRYAZNOV and down-play or,
“more accurateiy minimize, the extent of his relationé with ‘
CHURANOV and GUK. ANATOLE believes it was a deliberate part

of NOSENKQ's legend to set him close to GRYAZNOV since GRYAZNOV

e

was an é;knowledged source of some of GOLITZYN's information.
he NOSENKO-G?YAENOV relationship will be n kev element.in
future questioning.

A. “Comment on NOSENKO Family Relations™ was @ pﬁper in
which ANATOLE found little of importance oY significance as a
crucial point except that as the discussions progressed he de-
veloped the idea that the 1945-50 period may be crucial aftef
211. AMNATOLE sees little aquestlen about most of his life and
snecifically ANATOLE says the hamosexual guestien is not "in

1ine with available evidence. ANATOLE thought these questions

wonld give MNOSENXQ the jmpression we are “unnrofessional” but
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immediately conceded this 1s really not a problem since NOSENKO

has not been handled very professionally in the past.

B, T"NOSENKO - Homosexual Aspects"
ANATOLE questions any assumption that NOSENKO had any

“"expertise'" on homo operations. He just does not think NOSENKO
was an "expert" or a 'specialist" and points out he can run
them at level he has described with very little knowledge.

o ANA?OLE says he knows NOSENKO was not a homosexual before and
doubts he would have been consulted by anyone as a '"specialist"..
In view basic doubts'ig any questions to be used should be

woven into other topics and not treated as separate subject.

“41. RUMYANfSEV

_. After reading the paper ANATOLE said there is nothing
to ask NOSENKO at this time., ANATOLE maintains this will be a
~special question later. ANATOLE directly relates the RUMYANTSEV
.c;se to what he considers was the serious mistake of asking
NOSENKO afout the‘May.1959 conférence,_ (See N-228) He also
thinks further duestions on the conference should only come -
later. ANATOLE saﬁ clearly why no questions should have been
asked about RUMYANTSEV and May 59 Conference but after mistake'
made it may be we will want to adjust and consider what we might

gain by some questions during elicitation or if touching on this
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point will upset the phasing of questions to NOSENKO. This
matter will be discussed fufther after ANATOLE reads the papers
"~ carefully. ANATOLE was told it will be clear to him ﬁhat the
May 59 meeting was known through GOLIENEWSKI and there was
some indication from this source also of wide scale nisinfor-
mation programs. It was also noted that in my Opinion the
gquestions for NOSENKO, even with hindsight and my-knowledge of
how seriously GOLITZYN's information about this conference has
been viewed, wefe normal intelligence officer questions which
NOSENKO could expect based on the overt information made available.
Qértainly the questions were not unusual except for the-fact
that they indeed wefe different from other questions asked of
NOSENKO because they #ouched on political matters. To the extent
tha£ N4228 showed NOSENKO someone at a late date was interested -
- in ﬁolitical natters NOSENKO may have been alerted. Certainly it
would'seem those questions were completely out of context -
,éut of the blue so to speak - and since there was no follow-up
NOSENKO may feel there is no real interest because there has
been no real interest in matters political with him.

A. "NOSENXO - Use of Alias by KGB Officers"

ANATOLE commented these were very good questions. They
could be asked during elicitation or later during the crucial -
or hard questioning phase when we were assured of fast follow-up
questioning. |

B. T"HNOSENKO -~ Knowledge Because of Association with other

KBGO Officers'.

ANATOLE thought this was excellent approach. He
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‘commented in connection with paras 9 and 11 and using this paper

stressed need to elicit all possible from NOSENKG orally during

interview and no written memorandum. ANATOLE outlined need for

NOSENKG to list exact dates of all his service assignments;
when he first met cach officer; detailed biography‘of each
officer, etc. He retained without comment the 28 March 1969
addendum re RAWOVSKIY, KUTYREV, and SUROV. _ |
42. Nikolay S. SKVORTSOV and Viadimir Vasilyevich KRIVOSHEY

ANATOLE, as with these officers, separately lists KGB
officers of special significance as part of the enumeration of -

CRUCIAL OUESTIONS because they are not only prominent in

NOSENKQO's story but also of major concern to us since they work

against Amexicans. They are important even without NOSENKO.

In most instances also there will be the initial new elicitation

about them from NOSENKO. Then NOSENKO's previous information

will be collated and compared with collateral information,

including previous information from GOLITZYN, after which ANATOLE

will review, comment with new information, if any, and frame

.pertingnt'questions for NOSENKO. Specifically ANATOLE says

that NOSENKO's statement he consulted SKVORTSOV about tourist
cperations 1955-59 is noasense. -SKVORTSOV was'in Germany until

1959, NOSENKO should be asked what kind of tourist operations,

etc,
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43. Nikolay Grigoryevich BAGRICHEV

44, GRIBANOV {GORBUNOVY)

ANATOLE stresses the importance of collatlno all
information about the activities of GRIBANOV and separate the

sourcing.

45. NOSENKO-Asen GEORGIEV Case

| ANATOLE believes thess questions useful now in
elicitation phasa. He wants to Teview everything VOSnN&O has
said about Anatoliy S. KOZLOV and view any photos, I could
not confirm that KOZLOV had participated in the Mcase
ANATOLE asks if we can confirm KOZLOV was Chief of the Amerlcau
Sectlon when NOSENKO 1left the Section in 1955 and wﬁd NOSENKO
said about early relations including precise dates whan NOSEVRO
says KOZLOV was his boss. In this connection it is noted thaL
NOSENKO says KOZLOV was Chief of Dept I (Page 1 of paper) then
Deputy Chlef of Dept 7 (page 4). ANATOLE says as elicitation
question NOSENKO should be asked why the demotion aznd also what
heppened to GORBATENKO. .

v Not unexpectedly, ANATOLE said he vould eventually
want to see the file on the GEORGILV case to see2 what the
tie-in to the Soviets may have been,

46. Vladimir Lvovich ARTEMOV

ANATOLE wonld like phot raph and travel record for

ARTENOV.
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47. Mikhail Stepanovich BANNIKOV

ANATOLE wants background info and photo,

48, Fedor Alckseyevich SHCHERBAK

See 47
49. TNU GOLOVKOV.

A. HNikolay Dmitrievich ARKHIPOV

ANATOLE wants ba;kground an&)photograph. ANATOLE
thinks questions re Egil SUNDAR needed and that NOSENKO‘should
fully explain how and why he became involved with a journalist
and what kind of an agent was SUNDAR and his background, etc;
SUNDAR's targets should be described fully and NEBERRO should
explain the relevancy of this to tourist opefations._-

B. ANATOLE asked about the Arsene FRIPPEL case but I
could not answer with complete assurance the details of his
recruitment, admissions, idéntificatiohs, etc. ANATOLE was told,
however, éveéyona satisfied about this apparently but would-check.

. C. ANATOLE suggests full exploration with NOSENKO to
get his explanétion fﬁr the use of the techniciéns IVANOV, SﬁRGEY,
and LEBEDEV, Lev A, in the recruitment of the British tourist
Eric LUKIS? 1Is there a relatibnship.to the Johnson case,

*

50, 1Ivan Alekseyevich YEROFEYEV

ANATOLE wants photo and travel record.
A. In connection with this also, ANATOLE requested.
a list of all CIA persohnel in contact with Soviets in Berlin.

(Fage 2) He said he had originally or earlier asked for this

T . T s o
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several times and he related this request to the larger question

of his analysis which He raised with Mr. Solie and which has

"gone unanswered - he asked for and wants a list of all CIA

people in overt contact with Soviets world-wide. My only comment

was to the point that compilation of such lists was difficult

- if not impossible.

H¥ 53216

51, lvan Abramovich PANAGENKO
See 50.
52. PIVNEV
| ‘ANATOLE says this topic is definitely a confrontatioﬁ
topic. .Specifically he noted para 7 in this connection. |
© ANATOLE says he needs the substance of the follow-up
and results of the CEINENEENE® case to frame questions re PI{ENEV

but he also makes the point he considers the GENEEN

impoftant separately from considerations of NOSENKO. He fepalléﬂ=
Mr. d‘NEAL was to review the file with him and arrange interview
of mbut-he has heard nothing. On the basis of short
discussion ANATOLE believes there are unexplored aspects'to‘fhis'
case and parallelé with the RUMYANTSEV case as far as NOSENKO

is concerned which may éa to penetration in the A EMB, Moscow
or even to Germany. The timing is important. - -

A. Aleksandr Konstaatinovich KISLOV

ANATOLE relates interest in KISLOV to KOVSIUK as well

235 to-the BELITSKIY case to begin in overall elicitation about

KGE officers. He wants to recview the FBI information about

\ h“ ;‘;
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KISLOV's U,S5. activities and surveillance reports of his
association with KOVSHUK. All the questions re KISLOV should
be used in elicitation.

B. In connection with NOSENKO's stories about his status
and covér in Geneva in 1962 and 1964, ANATOLE would like to
review all verified info against NOSENKO's statements. For
example was his diplomatic passport verified, etc.
| C.“ ANATOLE would like to review the lists of other members
of the dg}egations of which he was a member as well as the |

"'lists of other deiegations there at the same time,

(8M NOTE; Check N-127, page 7 - he could take orders sf
Chairman on POPOV case. Compare with other info re POPOV case-
from NOSENXO. Why would hg,have orders on POPOV case in his

 safe iﬁ 19647 The order was put out in 1959 (§§ﬁggA¢WNOSENKO'i
would know this in 1962 - immediately after American Section duff.:
"He would have it oT access to it but why as late as 1964“in
Touri Dept ) | | .

b, After con51derable ruflectlon AWATOLE thinks it is quite
p0551b10 that NOSENKO held the rank of Lt. Cel. but that when he =
saw he was suspect on the rank issue because his actual history
and his assignments as he described them did not warrant the_‘

to cover his dispatch/mission

Lt. Col. rank .53

and the reward he received he decided to agree and downplay his

R R
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importance, He.had to accede to his interviewers to Avoid nore
‘questions about why and how he became a Lt. Col. ANATOLE
thinks he may have been rewarded (promoted} quietly Qith only

a very few persons knowledgﬁble. (SM NOTE:V Check all reports;)

ANATOLE sugpests this questicn for polygraph: "Did the

travel document you brought reflect your true.rank‘on the‘basis
of your success and achievements of your game with AIS which
began in June 1962 in Geneva?

_ In this connection also ANATOLE points to two promotions
in one year (1962) (See N-181 pg 27): Chief of Section then
JDeputy Chief of Department. How has NOSENKOC explained this
.when he was not in his first job even three mohths and he had
po major successes in Geneva (except contact with CIA?) - What
were the cases he handled and the recruitments he made in 1962?.

53. American Ambassadors

ANATOLE believes at a later date NOSENKO should be
. asked or confronted about operations against American Ambassadors.
| "However, as an elicitation question ANATOLE»thiﬁks he |
should be asked if he knew of any American Ambassador who was
recruited at any time by SCD? |
Later, under the hostile interrogation he would be
asked if he knew about an important high level SCﬁ American‘
agent who was recontacted and reactivated when he visited Moscow
in 1959, Other questions to follow from the team of intefrogators

such as who did or would have handled this agent, etc,
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54. Yuriy GUK's Agent in Washington

ANATOLE thinks this case needs attention again even
though it may not bear on the NOSENKO case. He says it needs
1ana1y;is and future research on the basis of what action the
FBI took. If there is something pertinent to NOSENKO we can

consider for later use,

55. Yuriy Vasilyevich KROTKOV
| ANATOLE says we should extract and review what
NOSENKOC has said about KROTKOV and line out the parallels.
_in the info. ANATOLE notes KROTKOV - Oct 1963; Cherepanov -
ﬁov 1963 and NOSENKO - Jan 1964, and he thinks we need to frame--
questions‘td inc}ude KROTKOV in our considaratioﬁs._ He re:ails |

KROTKOV promised an expose of the KGB and this never'camge

about,
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CORRECTION AND AMENDMENT TO PARA 35/PAGE 28 of
ATTACHMENT B TO MEMO FOR THE RECORD DATED 7 APRIL 1969,

SUBJECT: ANATOLE RE NOSENKOQO:

2 - 11 Jan 64 GRIBANOV applied for Austrian, French,

(8 Jan) and Swiss visas.

18 Jan NOSENKO arrives in Gcnefé ffom Paris.
19 Jan .Mikhail S. ROGOV‘a?rives Swit;erland.
‘24 - .25 Jan . , ROGOV registered Hotel Regina, Bern
25 - 28 Jan ROGOV registered Hotel Krebs, Bern . )
’_28 Jan - ROGOV to Bome
5 Jan - 3 Feb | GRIBANOV, FEDORENKO, KURISHEV and NOVIK at

Winter Olympics, Innsbruck.

QFE.b CJ"&IBIQNQV h V:l’\ﬁ"-\
4 Feb NOSENKO defects
6 Feb ' Soviet Ambassador advises Chief, Soviet Delegation

Disarmament Conference NOSENKO disappeared 4 Feb.

H¥ 53216 DocId:32404748 Page 45



7 Feb

8 Feb

9 Feb

10 Feb

" 12 Feb

14 Feb

14 Febh

1R Fag

H¥ 53216 DocId:32404748

GRIBANOV arrives Paris. KOVSHUK was in Paris.

Soviet official in Geneva reports to Swiss

police NOSENKO missing.
ROGOV returned. to Bern

Radio news in Switzerland attributed Swiss
and Soviet sources said NOSENKO presumably had

defected.

GRIBANOV left Paris for Vienna, BUSCHEK claims

to have seen him 10 Feb.

TSARAPKIN, not Soviet Ambassador to Switzerland,
holds conference condemning Swiss for permitfing
NOSENKO's kidnapping. Swiss called Soviet
Ambassador Bern and strongly profested

TSARAPUIN action.

GRIBANOV dinner party with BUSCHEK at which

GRIBANOV not unduly disturbed about NOSENKO,

ROGOV departed Switzerland via Austria,

Kev show o8 Parg a, memben

o™ +ie Ru;p'wﬁ'"\} D-Q.Pﬁ-sm%:ﬁr\.
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